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establishment because of a vested interest in maintaining 
the cold war. 

c. CIA is committed to the land war in Asia, 
whereas one of President Kennedy's last orders directed 
a reduction of troops there. 

d. A U.S. president who brings the U.S. to the 
brink of peace will suffer Kennedy's fate. 

e. Asked why the program had been designed for 
a European audience, Garrison said that the growing 
influence of CIA on U.S. media had made it impossible for 
him to be heard in his own country. 

3. Garrison, calm and composed, was sufficiently credible 	/31 
to elicit rather favorable reviews from generally well informed Dutch 	b3 en  
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i e y t at t e 	 ry to sell /4,5e 9C#1°  

t is program to of er European stations. 

4. The Dutch press was generally favorable, and many comments 
noted that Garrison seemed logical andin control of his facts. 

Dutch TV alluded to a third part o t e nterview, still to come. 

5. Garrison was interviewed by William L. Oltmans. MEP 
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Transcript of Interview of Jim Garrison by William L. Oltmans, 
Telecast in The Hague, Dutch TV (NTS) 22 February 1968 

(Introduction in Dutch) 

-OLTMANS: Mr. Garrison, what, in your opinion, and who, 
have been behind and what motive of the killing of President Kennedy? 

GARRISON: Let me answer then by putting it in two parts. 
First, let's talk about who killed President Kennedy, and then second we'll 
talk about the reasons. President Kennedy  was killedby_tlsai_alts.cd the 

1 

 Central Intelligence Agency of the United States Government. I'm sure tIli.t 
to some people this "w-rirgo-Urid-like a strong statement, but it's true. And I 
might add that there's been a pretty successful effort, I guess, by the United 
States Government and some press agencies to try and make me appear 
irresponsible, but my office has never lost a murder case in six years. We 
have never lost a major case of any kind. The point I'm making is that we h.,Lve 
been pretty successful in evaluating our eases. And having made that point, 
let me go on. 

The Central Intelligence Agency and elements involved in the 
assassination have worked for a long time creating the tableau, the cover :;ccne, 
before hand. This is standard for a Central Intelligence Agency assassination. 
As a matter of fact, the CIA, when it conducts an assassination, it describes 
it as an executive action. This takes the sin out of it. As a matter of fact, 
to the CIA employee the sin then becomes failing to do your job properly in an 
executive action. Of course, even as I describe it, I'm conscious of the parallels 
with regard to Germany under Hitler. 

What I'm talking about is nothing less than fascism which has 
arrived in America, I'm sorry to say. But it's true, and it's arrived in the 
form of the -- of the Central Intelligence Agency, which is our fascist alter ego. 
We have, parenthetically, a constitution which has been very effective and a 
very good constitution, which is no longer relevant because we have developed 
on the side, on the outside of the constitution a major government agency which 
is more powerful than the rest of the government combined -- the Central 
Intelligence Agency. Anyway, the CIA, as I think the entire world knows, so 
I'm not saying any secrets, if I knew it as a secret I wouldn't feel free to say 

it because I'm not trying to hurt my country, but I'm trying to tell the truth. 

Perhaps it will save my country but I don't know if I can get it out in time. 
But anyway . . . . 	
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OLTMANS: What do you mean get it out in time? 

GARRISON: Well, I don't think it is possible for anyone to 
investigate the death of President Kennedy as effectively as we have and to 
continue to bring the truth out and to survive. Because the same force, the 
same power that killed President Kennedy, the way you would kill a fly, 
still exists. It's the warfare state that has developed here and it's obvious 
that it's not going to tolerate the truth being brought out. On the other hand, 
I am not going to back up and we're going to try to bring out the truth. What 
I'm trying to say is I feel we have a time problem and I have to try and do it 
as effectively as I can. Anyway to go back to the CIA. 

he CIA. has developed a technique now for many years of 

employing a cover when it assassinates someone. In other words, if you're 
going to have an ambush,.it is standard operating procedure that after the 
ambush there will be somebody else that has been set up before that can be 

grabbed. Always a Communist. I mean all Communists are automatically the 
villain. As a matter of fact, there is kind of a problem of stimulating enough 

hate over here for Communists because we haven't seen any Communists for 
25 years. We don't even have a Communist Party. We're not even sure if 
there are any Communists left in this hemisphere but nevertheless you have 

this constant -- constant propaganda pc,unding away from Washington about the 

Holy War that must be fought against Communists all over the world. Of course, 

I don't happen to be for the Communists, I prefer democracy. 

The point is that there's one thing just as bad as Communism 
and the name of that is fascism. And Communism is always used by fascism 
as the excuse for destroying democracy. Germany under Hitler was not 
Communist but it was worse than if it were Communist. Because using the 
fear of Communism Hitler built up the fascists and unfortunately I'm afraid 
that things have come to pass where in America today we have developed a new 
kind of fascism born in prosperity, a sort of liberal fascism in a sense which 
has no jackboots, no "Horst Wessel" songs but has its own kind of concentration 
camps of the mind. We don't have Buchenwalds, not yet. But we have napalm. 
In other words we have a, as if -- as if a true democracy which is what we once 
were, as if a true democracy, could possibly use napalm against other human 
beings. We should have known that was the give away. That was, the give away. 
When the government doesn't care what its doing to other human beings because 
it has the power to do it then you have fascism. 

The danger in fascism is not its lack of symmetry, is not 
because it's less attractive than a democracy but because the government is 

going to do whatever it wants to and once you reach a point where the gove rmucbt 

can do whatever it wants to and has that much power then you have a situation 
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of extreme danger and when that power is as immense as the power of the 

United States today, then it is a danger for the entire world because -- because 

with foreign policy decisions being made as a practical matter by the Central 

Intelligence Agency (and it makes them in this sense by repeatedly presenting 

the rest of the government with limited alternatives like the Bay of Pigs), what 

you have is the unexamined unconsidered formation of foreign policy by men 

who are totally unqualified to do it, who have a twisted view of the world and 

of their role in the world and are determined to conduct a Holy War against 

Communism no matter what happens to the world. 

OLTMANS: You mean out of CIA Headquarters? 

GARRISON: Out of CIA Headquarters. 

OLT2,...I.A.NS: How did you get involved in this scandal? Was 

this by accident? HoN.v did you come . . . . 

GARRISON: Yes, we have never pretended to be great investigators 

The only thing we can claim is, it's kind of hard to push us around and we don't --

we don't step back, but we don't claim to be great investigators. Right 

assassination we got the staff down here and we always do this when there is an 

unusual crime if we think there is any New Orleans aspect. Immediately we say: 

on the TV and this was where Oswald, the lone assassin -- of course he had 

nothing to do with the assassination, he was a victim too -- saw that he had been 

in New Orleans; so we started going through our files and looking into other odd 

characters to see if we could find something else that might have happened. And 

we stumbled on the fact that David Ferric, a rather odd person who . . . . 

OLTMANS: . . . is dead already. 

GARRISON: Who is dead, Yes, he died under peculiar circumstance 

But he realized before he died that we had involved him and that was rather clear. 

But David Ferrie, the afternoon of the assassination, made a very strange trip 

to Texas; but he went to South Texas, to Houston. I got curious about that, and 

I learned he had driven through a thunder storm for nine hours, pstensibly to go 

ice skating. I thought that was unusual; so we had a stake-out waiting outside 

of his house. We found guns inside of his house, maps of Cuba, all kinds of odd 

things which are now -- were connected with his role as a Central Intelligence 

Agency employee. And when he came back several days later, we arrested him 

and turned hint over to the FBI. 

Well the FBI wasn't interested, and they questioned him a little. 

The Secret Service questioned him a little more. Mainly about whether or not 
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on the TV and this was where Oswald, the lone assassin -- of course he had 

nothing to do with the assassination, he was a victim too -- saw that he had been 

in New Orleans; so we started going through our files and looking into other odd 

characters to see if we could find something else that might have happened. And 

we stumbled on the fact that David Ferric, a rather odd person who . . . . 

OLTMANS: . . . is dead already. 

GARRISON: Who is dead, Yes, he died under peculiar circumstance 

But he realized before he died that we had involved him and that was rather clear. 

But David Ferrie, the afternoon of the assassination, made a very strange trip 

to Texas; but he went to South Texas, to Houston. I got curious about that, and 

I learned he had driven through a thunder storm for nine hours, pstensibly to go 

ice skating. I thought that was unusual; so we had a stake-out waiting outside 

of his house. We found guns inside of his house, maps of Cuba, all kinds of odd 

things which are now -- were connected with his role as a Central Intelligence 

Agency employee. And when he came back several days later, we arrested him 

and turned hint over to the FBI. 

Well the FBI wasn't interested, and they questioned him a little. 

The Secret Service questioned him a little more. Mainly about whether or not 
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he loaned his library card to Lee Oswald. We've learned from a separate 

source but we have not confirmed it -- we've learned from a separate source 

that there is reason to believe that Dave Ferrie's library card was found or. 

Lee Oswald when Oswald was arrested, but since been destroyed like such 

evidence has been. Anyway, the FBI said in effect to us: We've looked into it, 

and Ferrie has no connection. So I turned my mind away from it and I believed 

the Warren Commission. As a matter of fact it didn't even occur to me that 

the President would lie or that the Chief justice would lie or these men on the 

Warren Commission. Although now I know that they have lied. That everyone 

of them had to know that Oswald was not the lone assassin. Everyone of them 

ad to know th - t. the President and the entire Warren Commission had to know 

that the Central Intelligence Agency killed John Kennedy. 

OLTMANS: In other words, President Johnson knows this too? 

GARRISON: Yes, he had to know, of course. He had to know it. 

Otherwise he would have not of appointed a committee consisting of Allen Dulles, 

the former head of the Central Intelligence Agency, Senator Richard Russell, 

who's on the Watchdog Committee -- well, it's actually the Financial Committee 

for the Central Intelligence Agency in the Senate, Congressman Gerald Ford, 

who is known as the best friend of the CIA in the House, and John J. McCoy, 

who is head of the OSS which became the CIA. It's the CIA protective committee. 

In other words, they knew then that the Central Intelligence Agency had done it. 

They knew that. The President had to know in order to make that kind of selection 

Anyway I didn't question it at all and concluded the Warren Commission had looked 

into it and they assured us it was just Oswald. 

Then what happens, it's about 15 months ago, I was talking to 

Senator Long in Washington and he mentioned to me that he really didn't think 

that Lee Oswald had killed the President, and I was astonished that a Senator in 
Washington would have some doubts about the Warren Commission, and on the 

way back from New York I decided to look into it again just to make sure, and 

the first thing we did was to go back to Ferrie's trip, and we found out immediate: 

by digging into it further, that when Ferrie had got to the skating rink the next day 

in Houston, he didn't go ice skating at all but spent several hours standing next 

to a telephone waiting for a call. Went all the way there and then drove all the 

way back. 

Then we found other strange traffic patterns that connected people 

w;th Dallas, in Dallas, going through Houston at the same time. Then w,?. found 

other people making strange midnight rides from Houston to New Orleans end 
then from New Orleans to Fort Worth. Then pretty soon we found a structure of, 

first, strange traffic patterns and then curious relationships and to make a 

long story short, we found our way into a Central Intelligence Agency operation. 
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That was the longest thing of all. Even after -- I might say that even after 
we saw the involvement of the Central Intelligence Agency, at first we couldn't 
believe it. Couldn't believe it. So that when I first mentioned that CIA men 
were involved even though there are indications they're presently on salary -- 
still with CIA -- I couldn't believe it myself; so I described them as former 
CIA men because I couldn't believe it. So what we did as time went on was to 
go through the background of every individual as we identified them, whether 
we found them on the grassy knoll, and we located them through so many different 
ways and it took so many hours that I can't go into how we did it but we've 
identified one after another that's invnlved in every case without any exception, 
you lead back -- you find the point where they became either outright members 
of the Central intelligence Agency or were performing functions which made 
that clear or had admitted it earlier to other people. 

For example, David Ferrie's name is known as a co-conspirator, 
was training pilots in Guatemala before the Bay of Pigs. So he was working 

/

for the Central Intelligence Agency. Subsequent to the Bay of Pigs, David Ferric: 
was given the assignment as pilot of a crew to assassinate Fidel Castro. Now 
I might add, if I had been privy to such plans, if I had knew about it on a 
governmental level, I would not feel free to bring it out. But I have discovered 
this in the course of investigating the murder of a President and I think the 
world should know about it. If we're in the business of assassination, then I 
think the sooner the world knows about it, the better chance there is that the 
Central Intelligence Agency will stop assassinating people. 

OLTMANS: Then, Mr. Garrison, Lee Harvey Oswald was also 
working for the CIA? 

GARRISON: Yes, in other words, I might go on to say Ferrie 
has admitted to a number of individuals that finally -- that finally admitted to 
us after long last that the CIA connection, the relationship of Lee Oswald and 
the Central Intelligence Agency, is so explicit that the evidence is much more 
than unique, but he was -- he was set up even before he came back from Russia 
because he was such a beautiful decoy. He'd gone to Russia under orders from 
the United States Government. Which, incidentally, gives you an idea of the 
compassion which fascism has for the human race. Actually, you might say in a 
sense that the problem of fascism is that it is power without compassion. And 
the casual murder of Oswald after the equally cas.ual murder of John Kennedy is 
an eloquent example of how fascism has no compassion at all. It was useful 
to murder Oswald, and even though he had worked for the Central Intelligence 
Agency in Russia, he was eliminated like that and-then publicly and officially 
identified as a Communist assassin, forever, when they knew he wasn't anyth:ng 
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of the kind. As a matter of fact, the indications are, we have found positive 

evidence, for example, that the Federal Bureau of Investigation was notified 

on Sunday, the lith of November, that an attempt would be made to assassinate 

the President in Dallas. This telegram went to all Southern Regional offices 

of the Bureau. 

OLTMANS: You have proof of that? 

GARRISON: Yes, we have proof of that. As a matter of fact, 

the usual source of such information would be rrom an informer. We have 

reason to beli,--ve that the informer that gave that information to the FBI was 

Lee Harvey Oswald. Because this happens to be the Sunday that he was missing 

from North Beckley Street and also missing from Irving, Texas. Some sort 

of meeting was taking place. That evening the Bureau was notified, and the 

t,legrams went out to all Southern Regional offices, including New Orleans. 

Nevertheless, the President was allowed to go in the parade and the top of his 

head was torn of:. Subsequently, instructions came down that these such 

informations didn't happen and the telegrams disappeared. But anyway the 

point about Oswald is he was clearly a government employee. 

As a matter of fact, a. nu :der of the individuals involver: in the 

assassination ended up being witnesses 	the Warren Commission. Some of 

to witnesses far - the ',',arren Col-hn-.:ssin, whose names I'd rather not 

are Central Intelli ,gence Agency emplo-yees who knew Oswald and knew him in a 

friendly way and are know playing roles in order to put the lid on it. Why are 

they doing this? Because they're owned by the CIA. And I'll tell you about how 

they operate that in a minute. 

OLTMANS: The CIA functions as separate government within 

the U.S. Government then? 

GARRISON: Well, in a sense. When the CIA was initiated ZO 

years ago, the intention was to try and create an effective intelligence agency 

because we have had problems for years with effective intelligence, so I judge. 

However, somewhere along the way the objective seems to have been lost sight 

of and gradually it acquired so much power that a separate government in a sense 

has developed which is engrafted onto our regular government. 

But this government does not have the constitutional limitations. 

Nov, the function of a constitution, of course, is to protect the individual from 

the government. Every country has to have a constitution because of the nature 

of the human being, so that the human being in control of the government will not 

run away with the government. The constitution preserves rights of individuals 

and is very effective in this country with regard to Congress and with regard to 

t'r.e Sunrerne Court and to some extent with regard to the Presidency. But now 
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what we have is a -- is a structure which is grafted onto our regular 
government, which is for all practical purposes invisible and which in some 
ways is more powerful than the rest of government. It does not have checks 
and balances. Congress does not control it. The President is too busy to 
control it. Meanwhile the same government has become interlaced with the --
with the other components of the industrial warfare state that President Eisenhco.ve 
warned about, the massive war industries, the other elements of the war machine, 
the Generals and their vested interests and it becomes a power complex of its 
own which is self-sustaining. And in a sense -- in a sense I think we've reached 
a point in which this complex controls the rest of the government along with it. 
It's as if -- it s as ii this complex is now in a sort of orbit, an orbit, and anyone 
who tries to pull the juggernaut, to pull the juggernaut out of orbit or to change 
its orbit is probably going to have his head torn off. 

OLTMANS: So you would be able probably to say this, then: 
Jchn F. Kennedy was in a way disturbing the plans of this establishment of the 
CIA, of these vested interests that you just mentioned? 

GARRISON: Not just in a way, we can say it more specifically 
than that. The contradiction between the foreign policy of John F. Kennedy 
and the unofficial foreign policy of the Central Intelligence Agency and the warfar,,  
state conflict 	very sharp contradictiou. The Cold War had been 6tc.aclily 
escalating and the warfare machine had been steadily building, the bombs were 
getting larger and larger, the prospects for war were increasing, and all the 
while we didn't realize it but certain forces in our country were developing a 
vested interest in the continuation of this tension, a vested interest comprised o 
many things not merely economic but emotional but this structure that develops, 
this need develops, to continue, on the part of some forces, to continue the 
Cold War. So what you have is a self-sustaining juggernaut. 

John Kennedy made a radical effort to bring this country to the 
brink of peace, and this is why he was killed. Let me give you some examples. 
The CIA had worked for years to try and set up an invasion of Cuba. The CIA 
subsequent to the Bay of Pigs worked very hard to set up the assassination of 
Fidel Castro, since to the CIA assassination is just an extension of intelligence. 
I don't see that. I don't understand that kind of thinking, but I'm afraid that's 
the way they think. 

(Some comments in Dutch) 

(Music) 

(Short introduction in Dutch) 

GARRISON: President Kennedy was in the process of not only 
reaching a detente with Cuba but considering the possibility of recognizir.;-; Cuba. 
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John Kennedy was in the 2::ocess of reaching new understandings with Soviet 
Russia, and he indicated this by his spee.ohl at the American University in 
this country on June the 10th in which he stated that we breath the same air as 
the P.:46 51Z.= r.S Ci course, t'at's true, and I think it was about time that 
somebody in Washington mentioned that. 

But to the Central Intelligence Agency, I think -- to this power 
co ntpl:a.:: -- these are trnitor3V.S words. These were the Ic.rids cf things they 
i-1(.:::.': v.-ant to hear. Tu:n."-.einnore, President Kennedy •,,,'as re-e-Kar.ni.nic, our 

ren.ch. to the China p:o6.1em. He was -- he was -- he pnshed through the 
:..uolt:ar test h:-._:.-':reaty, and above all he was -- he was bringing back troops frkorn 
.,--.sia, ne was renneing she troops in Asia. He had reduced them between Au'' 
the .fir3t, 19o3, and October first, .1963. He brought back a thousand troops frern 
South Vietnam and one o5 his last orders before he was murdered was to further  
_educe the troops in Vietnam, which would have placed it under 15,000. So what 
:le was doing was rerneving troops from Asir. and decreasing the likelihood o: a 
land war in Asia. Coyiously there are forces in this country, and one of them 
is -th.:: Cif.., which arc committed to a land war in Asia, with cr without hydro _,.r.n-1 
.;31-nos. Sc here you have a situation in which the President of the United States 
as frern the point of view of this complex reducing the involvement, the 

engag,...rnent with Communism, in effect ending the Cold War. And that's why they 
t.s.iii.::-.1 hirn. 

OLTMANS: Arn I right that you yourself volunteered when the 
Korean 'N'ar in Asia was on in the 5k0's? 

GARRISON: I not only volunteered, I requested combat duty. I 
n_lot for the field artillery in France and Germany in World War II; anc. 

wner. the Korean War came, I requested combat duty. Until 18 months ago I'm 
dill I never, until I learnua in this case how my government lies, until I lear: 

in tnis case the massive fraud that was perpetrated by the Warren Commission, 
and u nil I learned in this case why John Kennedy was killed, it never occurred 

rne that fascism had arrived here. And I was perfectly ready to go to war :sa 
Vietnam too. 

I don't want to be in a position of saying too ninny critical things 
a5out my government because I love my country, but I must make the point, 
at least perhaps through Europe, because I can't get it out in America. The press 

now reached a point of such control by the Central Intelligence Agency that 
we literally cannot get the truth out. They have smothered us in. Sometimes we 
_:et the truth out to Europe and it comes back in; but if we send a news release, 
rime; we don't send as many as you might think, but if we send it up to New York, 
nothing reaches New York, nothing reaches New York. 

So what I'm telling you there is, I'm saying things that are critical 
a,oat n:y country only because I'm trying to get the word out that something 
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wrong, that they killed John Kennedy and the next President of the United States 
that tries to slow down the warfare machine and 	litt371151Yrinr,tlirs country to 

the brink of peace-V.-in 'ojaST.si.,.S-sinaieclOo:-  There is no question about it. Thel. '  ....  
just do it in a different way, a different town, perhaps it will be an accident the 
next time, or another Communist, but he will be assassinated. Because this 
juggernaut is self-sustaining, dedicated to perpetuating the Cold War, and it will 

not tolerate anybody trying to stop it. 

OLTMANS: So in the course of your investigation the one after 
the other person that yo',.1 investigated turned out to work for the CIA, includine 

Oswald?• 

GARRISON: Not, yes, but not only that, not only has every 

individual turned out to be Central Intelligence Agency, what with the exception 
of a small handful in Dallas that were individuals previously working with the CIA, 
but in every other case they are Central Intelligence Agency employees. 5ut 
actually what you had operating here for the most part was a clique or group a 

?art of them connected with the CIA operation in New Orleans with regard to • 

Cuba. And that operation was -- had apparently operated out of the old post office 
building by Lafayette Square across from Guy Banister's office because all the 
young men end up with keys to the post office boxes and they don't get any mail --
the kind of role they have in life. So obviously it became apparent that th.e post 

office box keys, the numbers that they had, not only Lee Oswald but a number 

o: others were excuses to go to the post ,office building and then what you had on 

the second floor up the stairs were Office of Naval Intelligence, Central Lntelliflenc 
Agency offices in connection with the Cuban operation. 

So across one street you had Guy Banister's office out of whose 
office David Ferric was operating, and then back of another street on the other 

side of the post office you had the Reily Coffee Company where Lee Oswald was 

working. So pretty soon we realized that there was a complex of some sort. 
And then later on, we found other individuals who, for example, in two cases a.;:: 

not even supposed to know Oswald, and testified against him and actually were 

part of the CIA group. So essentially, it's a kind of CIA team that they diverted 

from one mission and changed over to another at the same time bringing Oswald 

in from Russia but was set up before he came back and they just converted his 
energy and effectiveness to the killing of President Kennedy and I might add 

employing some Latins in the operation in Dallas who were also CIA employees. 

But it was a, I'll sum it up by saying, 100% Central Intelligence Agency. - 
.10.=••••••••••••••14.01,  

OLTNIANS: And you would say the second assassin, there must 

have been another assassin then? 

GARRISON: There are a number of assassins. They -- it was an 

overkill operation. They veer 	o inf lirrre-Inne wall and the front 
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of the President, but the shots were coming also from the picket fence. In 

other words, the ambush that the Central Intelligence Agency set up guare.nt,:a.eci 

to see that the President was dead before he reached the hospital. ApparchLI,,. 

so that you wouldn't have an injured President able to see what had happened 

to the country. For example, President Kennedy was already beginning to take 

steps to change the CIA. operation. He had stumbled across the fact that we had 

unwittingly develope.d a Frankenstein monster in the country and was abo,a,  

something about it. 	of course was all the more reason for them to have 

done what they did. 

-OLTMANS: But lots of the proof of the film for instance that was 

taken of the killing, they are not accessible to you or any to any inve.stiga,..tion? 

GARRISON: Oh no, no, the Zapruder film is a historic accident. 

OLTMANS: That's the film the man took by accident. 

GARRISON: By accident -- by accident a man was taking a color 

film of the President's car as the assassination occurred. And this is a historic 

accident because it means that you can look at the assassination scene and see 

the President rounding the corner from Houston onto Elm Street and see all el the 

shots and see the shooting -- in fact, the whole assassination, clearly -- you can 

see it in slow motion. 

OLTMANS: You have seen the film? 

GARRISON: Yes, yes, I have seen the film. I've seen it in New 

York and I can't say here how I've seen it but I have got an opportunity to see tlie 

Zapruder film and I've looked at it many times repeatedly and the reason that 

the American people will not see the Zapruder film at least not so long as the --

as we have this present -- what shall I say? -- this fascist structure -- that 

the warfare philosophy in control of our country, the American people will not 

be allowed to see this film because all they have to do is look at it, you don't 

have to be a genius, it takes no argument, no words. When you look at it, you 

see that the President of the United States was shot from the front, and there's 

no question about it. It's like that, and he's so clearly hit from the front the 

force almost catapults him out of the back of the car so that any American weir.; 

it would know at a glance the, the entire Warren Commission conclusion was 

a complete hoax, was absolutely false, and every man on the Warren Commission 

I

had to know it was a lie, just as the President of the United States had to knew 

it was a lie. Further proof that the President had to know it was a lie is he 

would not 

(Interference -- then, several sentences by voice in Dutch) 
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Zapruder film and I've looked at it many times repeatedly and the reason that 

the American people will not see the Zapruder film at least not so long as the --

as we have this present -- what shall I say? -- this fascist structure -- that 

the warfare philosophy in control of our country, the American people will not 
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I

had to know it was a lie, just as the President of the United States had to knew 

it was a lie. Further proof that the President had to know it was a lie is he 

would not 

(Interference -- then, several sentences by voice in Dutch) 
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GARRISON: about the U-2,, the CIA file on Lee Harvey Oswald. 
1: he's just a lone assassin, if he's just a wanderer, poor little warehouseman 
who's confused, why are there these files that nobody can look at? The President 
of the United States has by executive order taken all of this critical evidence 
and ordered that it be kept secret for 75 years. That means the life time, as a 
practical matter, of all living Americans. This has got to be the first time in 
history that the man who profited most from the murder has announced the evidence 
is going to be kept secret for 75 years. My feeling is that Presi.dent — tha: 
President Johnson -- that President Johnson is not involved actively in the t-..lanninc 
of the assassination of his predecessor. I don't feel that he was, but wouldn't 
it be nice to know that he was not? In other words, I think that he cannot be 
allowed to make the decision that the American people can't see this evidence. 
It's just an unbelieveable situation, and he should not be allowed to get away with it 
_a_nci for my part, 	aoinc, 	kesp_harnmery as long as I can about the 
fact that the American people should see this, the evidence. 

OLTMANS: Sir, I would say that it's surprising that it looks 
tha: if nobody in America cares what exactly happened in Dallas in November '63. 

GARRISON: I think, if I can put it this way, I think the people 
care. I think the people care greatly. I think the people care a lot about Jack 
K,:.necly because in a sense He was our last legitimate President. At least his 
arrival as President was legitimate. But something is wrong with the gover--ent 
of the country. Somewhere along the line power has come to replace morality. 

The first indication that this had happened occurred on November 
2.2nd, 1963, in Dallas when they tore off the top of the President's head because 
they did not like his bringing the country to the brink of peace. This meant that 
we had reached a new era in which the truth was irrelevant, in which justice was 
totally irrelevant, and only power meant anything. And the men who investigated 
this, who ran the FBI investigation, showed that they understood this new morality 
of power. And the men on the Warren Commission, to the last man, showed that 
they understood that power had now become more important too. And of course 
t:-lo President of the United States in this and other instances has shown that he 
considers power to be much more important than the truth. So what we have, I'm 
afraid, is nothing less than pure fascism. It's concealed, it's not obvious, but 
you should try and communicate the truth when it conflicts with the interest of the 
government. It is like dropping a stone in the middle of the ocean. It's unbelieveable. 
But that's what's happened in this country. 

OLTIvLANS: Do you fear for your own life in your investigation? 

GARRISON: I don't fear for my life, although to be frank I assume --
I assume that sooner or latter they'll have to do the same thing to me that they 
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did to the President. As I said before, I think that if a new President comes 
along and tries to stop the warfare machine, they will tear his head off. And 
I take it for granted that I won't be around that long but somehow nothing else 
matters but this. Nothing else matters but bringing out the truth about what 
they did to John Kennedy -- and not only that, bringing out the truth about what's 
happened to this country before it's too late. I hope it's not too late. 

OLTMANS: Thank you Mr. Garrison. 

RRLSON: Thank you. 

12 

did to the President. As I said before, I think that if a new President comes 
along and tries to stop the warfare machine, they will tear his head off. And 
I take it for granted that I won't be around that long but somehow nothing else 
matters but this. Nothing else matters but bringing out the truth about what 
they did to John Kennedy -- and not only that, bringing out the truth about what's 
happened to this country before it's too late. I hope it's not too late. 

OLTMANS: Thank you Mr. Garrison. 

RRLSON: Thank you. 

12 

did to the President. As I said before, I think that if a new President comes 
along and tries to stop the warfare machine, they will tear his head off. And 
I take it for granted that I won't be around that long but somehow nothing else 
matters but this. Nothing else matters but bringing out the truth about what 
they did to John Kennedy -- and not only that, bringing out the truth about what's 
happened to this country before it's too late. I hope it's not too late. 

OLTMANS: Thank you Mr. Garrison. 

RRLSON: Thank you. 

12 



OPTIONAL FORM NO 10 
	 5010-107-02 

MAY HMI EDITION 
W AIN. PIRO. NO. 27 

LNITED STATES G0'.. .(NMENT 

Memorandum 
TO 	 Director, FBI e): 

FROM (RUC) 
19 

(  

swum.: 	SGAS TNATION _OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN FITZGERALD_ KENNEDY, 11/22/63 

DALLAS, TEXAS 
MISC - INFO. CONCERNING 

DATE: 6/7/68 (62-it 9v60)
CONFIDEN I likt, 

b' 

Informatio 

f which are enclosed 
as been made t su 'e o e 	 0 

_lidicated that this 

matter was being reported to the a Department by the 

Consulate General in Zurich. 

For information. 

/  
Bureau (5 eni. 	TTRF 	&/P/ 	iA‘/I1 

■1444 
 (1 - Dallas) (1 encl)- 
(1 - New Orleans) (1 encl)

- 	t 

- Liaison) 

HD : rn 

	

	 444 
c.) b 

(6) 	 f oir 

v*Ilb  & 2- /40,w — c,)45--7 

II 

	

C....,.!assify pg: t.p 	-so_ 	r 
	

_ 
A161 	10A) DA) 'Fir 	 bremb5111raEci,7..: '', :': '._:,:i- '..-- 

	

3 gDDIKS 	5=5- 	b it ' / q rv:-Fr : 	- - __:- 
.S. Savings Bonds Reguiarly on the Payroll Savings' Platt7; , ::  

: -, 
 

fr.: 	1!-̀   ----1,.11--iar` 

ily 

OPTIONAL FORM NO 10 
	 5010-107-02 

MAY HMI EDITION 
W AIN. PIRO. NO. 27 

LNITED STATES G0'.. .(NMENT 

Memorandum 
TO 	 Director, FBI e): 

FROM (RUC) 
19 

(  

swum.: 	SGAS TNATION _OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN FITZGERALD_ KENNEDY, 11/22/63 

DALLAS, TEXAS 
MISC - INFO. CONCERNING 

DATE: 6/7/68 (62-it 9v60)
CONFIDEN I likt, 

b' 

Informatio 

f which are enclosed 
as been made t su 'e o e 	 0 

_lidicated that this 

matter was being reported to the a Department by the 

Consulate General in Zurich. 

For information. 

/  
Bureau (5 eni. 	TTRF 	&/P/ 	iA‘/I1 

■1444 
 (1 - Dallas) (1 encl)- 
(1 - New Orleans) (1 encl)

- 	t 

- Liaison) 

HD : rn 

	

	 444 
c.) b 

(6) 	 f oir 

v*Ilb  & 2- /40,w — c,)45--7 

II 
C....,.!assify  

A161 10A) A) 'Fi
t

r 
	

bre
o
m 5 1

r
1r  _ 

	

3 gDDIKS 5=5 	b it ' / rv:-Fr   : 	- - __:- 
.S. Savings Bonds Reguiarly on the Payroll Savings' Platt7; , ::  

: -, 
 

fr.: 	1!-̀   ----1,.11--iar` 

ily 

OPTIONAL FORM NO 10 
	 5010-107-02 

MAY HMI EDITION 
W AIN. PIRO. NO. 27 

LNITED STATES G0'.. .(NMENT 

Memorandum 
TO 	 Director, FBI e): 

FROM (RUC) 
19 

(  

swum.: 	SGAS TNATION _OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN FITZGERALD_ KENNEDY, 11/22/63 

DALLAS, TEXAS 
MISC - INFO. CONCERNING 

DATE: 6/7/68 (62-it 9v60)
CONFIDEN I likt, 

b' 

Informatio 

f which are enclosed 
as been made t su 'e o e 	 0 

_lidicated that this 

matter was being reported to the a Department by the 

Consulate General in Zurich. 

For information. 

/  
Bureau (5 eni. 	TTRF 	&/P/ 	iA‘/I1 

■1444 
 (1 - Dallas) (1 encl)- 
(1 - New Orleans) (1 encl)

- 	t 

- Liaison) 

HD : rn 

	

	 444 
c.) b 

(6) 	 f oir 

v*Ilb  & 2- /40,w — c,)45--7 

II 
C....,.!assify  

A161 10A) A) 'Fi
t

r 
	

bre
o
m 5 1

r
1r  _ 

	

3 gDDIKS 5=5 	b it ' / rv:-Fr   : 	- - __:- 
.S. Savings Bonds Reguiarly on the Payroll Savings' Platt7; , ::  

: -, 
 

fr.: 	1!-̀   ----1,.11--iar` 

ily 



"This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property 

7 

r!et1 CONIA)?.ita 
,11 4-)415,1e4 c.;_tm.-40 

of e FBI soonc io your agen y; it and di 1 	d 	 (./ 
its contents are not to be distributed outside 

c....  

your agency."  
KNCLOSILK-S tirry:,il!i,  _ 1* - 

UNITLD STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535 

June 7, 1968 

In Reply, Please Refer to 

File NO. 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, 11/22/63 
DALLAS, TEXAS 

Information was received from the American 
nsulate General, Zurich, Switzerland, that one RICHARD CASE, 
AGELL had come to the Consulate General on June 4, 1568 and 
Stated that he had been interviewed by New Orleans District 
Attorney JAMES C. GARRISON in connection with the latter's 
investigation of the assassination of President KENNEDY. He 
had been told by GARRISON that his life was in danger. 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Attention: Mr. S. J. Papich 

SUBJECT 	 :Garrison and the Kennedy Assassination: 
William Clarenc*OOD Jr., 
aka William~BOXLEY 

1. The New York Times of 12 July 1968, p. C 35, 
carried an article headlined "Garrison Claims Foreign Spy Link". 
The article includes the following: 

"Over the telephone, Mr. Garrison also 
introduced an investigator for his office, Bill 
Boxley, as a former Central Intelligence Agency 
instructor in the 'clandestine operations depart-
ment'. He said he had found Mr. Boxley while 
seeking a 'man who had been with the intelligence 
agency but still cared about the United States'. 

"Mr. Boxley then said his real name was 
William C. Wood; he was 48 years old, originally 
from Texas; he had worked 10 years as a newspaper 
reporter--last on The Denver Post from 1948 to 
1950; he had been with the intelligence agency two 
to five years in the 1rA0 	erseas and in 
Washington and had 'use" as many as 10 different 
names in operations with the agency'. " 
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2. In December 1944 William Clarence WOOD, Jr. 
was approved for duty with OSS in a writing/publishing assignment. 
He did not serve with OSS, however, because he was assigned instead 
to combat infantr duties in the Southwest Pacific. 
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Referemse is rile term letter dated July 	V 1264, 'staled 'Nbarrioes end the Remedy Assassisatioa: 	b3 
Valles 	 Jr., elm Rilliais Ilesleyee  your 
reference 	 is you set forth infernatiesl..2juses "-  
concerning 	 ested say later information regarding 
Weed which night be is possession at this areas. 

The files of this Surest disclose flat the 
"Derkeley barb," a newspaper published by the Vidergrenad 
Press Sysdicate, in its lame of December 29, 1967+ 
January 4, 19666 *attained as artlele entitled "Mafia Plot 
to nu garrison 'Verified.. The article idestifies Dill 
Donley as as isvestigator for Ourrises, who verified the plot. 
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District Attarsey cosilseting the probe into the deas*Smeamia  
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ter Marsh 11, 19611, ledleated that Days slalomd be  
offered *SAN to kill Pses*Ileif lksierr ,foam that he lad 
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SUBJECT Garrison and 	enned As•assinatitm: 

Loran Ea t  LL 

1. S • 	is also known._ 
HALL, "Sk HALL, and Lorenzo 

2. He has previously appeared in this series in a report 

dated 7 August 1967. He has also appeared in • series of FBI 

reports, May 1959 through September 1964. 

3. He has received national publicity because of his 

association with the Garrison investigation: 

a. The Washington Post reported on 
31 December 1967 that Subject was one of 
three witnesses subpoenaed by Garrison, the 
other two being Lawrence John HOWARD Jr. 
and Thomas Edward BECKHAM. 	EX-la 

44  

r 

b. The New Orleans States -Item  of 
2 January 1968 carried an inteapiaw with 
Subject which said that "he diset/5 	4_1 
President Kennedy but denied any knowledge  
of a conspiracy to kill him". Garrison 

15 .AUG ef) 198 
claimed HALL was associated with Jack Ruby 
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1. S • 	is also known._ 
HALL, "Sk HALL, and Lorenzo 

2. He has previously appeared in this series in a report 

dated 7 August 1967. He has also appeared in • series of FBI 

reports, May 1959 through September 1964. 

3. He has received national publicity because of his 

association with the Garrison investigation: 
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three witnesses subpoenaed by Garrison, the 
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in Dallas in September 1963 and earlier in 

Miami because of his part in proposed raids 

on Cuba. "He said he was questioned by the 

Central Intelligence Agency after his arrest." 

(Comments HALL has been arrested on bad -- 

check charges, for possession of pharmaceuticals 

of the "pep-pill" type, for transporting arms, for 

non-payment of rent, etc. Some who know him 

believe that his statements about having been a 

soldier of fortune in Cubs are lies. His father 

said that he had once had a "mental breakdown" 

and was subject to severe depression.) 

c. The Los Angeles Times reported en 

27 January 1968 that Garrison's request for 

the return of Subject from Kernville, California, 

to New Orleans had been denied. 

d. On 1 May 1968 the same newspaper stated 

that Subject then said that his memory had 

recently been "jogged" and that he could recall 

discussions of assassinations and that he was 

considering going to New Orleans to make his 

information available to Garrison. 

4. Subject has not been associated with CIA. 

S. In respect to HALL'. story about Mrs. Sylvia ODID, 

he first claimed that he was one of three men who called on her in 

Dallas in September 1963, then claimed that he had not done so. 

6. Attached is an article printed in the National Enquirer  

in an issue dated 1 September 1968. • 
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Cuban officials to the assassination. 
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By PAUL SCOTT 

\ 	0:-“: 0C 1:..e. most important decisions 

\''‘( 	....I li-csi.tent Johnson will make before 

(1p.\ ieav,:-.; office next January concerns 

:-.„s!,.bli.: publication of sealed documents 

k. :.,. 	
i:‘,e Warren Commission inquiry 

- ,..: 	assassination 	of 	President 

toi  i:enriey. 

At :east :0 ;„1.  cent of the com- 
v 

..-.i,x.:,;:s fii,:s remain locked in the 

izz.. 

	

	N..tionai ,\: fives, where, the full record 

\\, 6: :i;i:, Kennedy assassination probe is 

, 	..- :ilea. 

• 

Another deals with a top secret CIA 

memorandum from Richard Helms (now 

CIA director) to J. Lee Rankin, chief 

counsel of the Warren Commission. It 

is listed under the heading: "Report 

of conversations between Cuban Presi-

dent and Cuban Ambassador." 

A 	of i.lore, than 250 of the sealed 

i.oz"..--ents was prepared recently by 

1:-.c justice Department for 

	 ton to determine if 

should be recommended 

o tne 

Also still under seal is a CIA mcm-

orarl;:um from Ile:ins to the commission 

which curries the following notation: 

"Discussions between Soviet Premier 

Khrushchev ans:: Drew Pearson re Lee 

Harvey Oswald." Neither Helms nor 

Pearson ever commented publicly on this 

memorandum or its content. 

:f::11:i1:; are reports of the 

Central Intellig:mce Agency dealing 

Still unpublished amoiv, the many 

F13: reports in the Archives is the 

agency's interview with YugeiCrisenka, 

a hif.;11-ranking member of the KGI3, 

the Soviet secret police., who defected 

to the U.S. 10 weeks after the assassina- 

tion  5-51  of President Kennedy. 	
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2 NOV 1968  

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director 
Federal Bureau of Anvestiga
Attention: Mr. S. . Papic 

4? 

SUBJECT 	: Garrison and the K iedy Assassination: 

AS.W5S11-1 3  I IQ 1-1 	F PresLdeilT T3 hh F ■'S-e hnc  
O 
	 Gordon Dw 

1. We have recently received additional infornUtion about 
Gordon Dwane Novel, the subject of prior reports forwarded to 
us by your Bureau because of his relationship to Garrison's 
investigation. 

2. Subject is president ollptgrnational 
which manufactures or purveys anti-audio-surveillance equipment. 
The Washington address of this compaity is listed as 518 1/2 G St. 
S. E. , Washington D. C. , 20003.  

Ps 

4. Novel's current office address is 566 E. Midst St. , Suits Ale. 
Columbus, Ohio. 

Nov 21 lsez 
) 

6tI611 W1958 
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CENTRAL. INTELLIGDICE AGENCY 
WASHING, D.C. 20505 
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5. The foregoing was provided to this Agency by a source 
of established reliability. It is forwarded for your information. 
It is requested that no further dissemination be made of this 
information without prior consultation with this Agency. 

FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PLANS: 
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 

3 JAN 1969 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Attention: Mr. S. J. Papich 

SUBJECT 

1. Reference is made to our 	 dated 15 July 	63 
1968, subject as above, and to your reply, subject: ASSASSINATION 	#/e. 

DALLAS, TEXAS, dated 18 July 1968, file number 	 Ser-hf" F PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, NOVEMBER 22 1963, ,) 

2. On 10 December 1968 the New Orleans Times-Picayune  carried 

an article reporting that Garrison had fired WOOD because "evidence 

recently developed... indicated current activity by him as an operative 

of the Central Intelligence Agency." The same newspaper quoted 

WOOD, aka BOXLEY, on 12 December 1968 as saying that he had "not 

been involved with the CIA or any federal agency sinc? 1952". 

t,X33 

: Garrison and the Kennedy Assa 'nation: 
W•11' 	 ood Jr. 

aka Willia 
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 

3 JAN 1969 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Attention: Mr. S. J. Papich 

SUBJECT 

1. Reference is made to our 	 dated 15 July 	63 
1968, subject as above, and to your reply, subject: ASSASSINATION 	#/e. 

DALLAS, TEXAS, dated 18 July 1968, file number 	 Ser-hf" F PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, NOVEMBER 22 1963, ,) 

2. On 10 December 1968 the New Orleans Times-Picayune  carried 

an article reporting that Garrison had fired WOOD because "evidence 

recently developed... indicated current activity by him as an operative 

of the Central Intelligence Agency." The same newspaper quoted 

WOOD, aka BOXLEY, on 12 December 1968 as saying that he had "not 

been involved with the CIA or any federal agency sinc? 1952". 
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LIGENCE AGENCY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 

44 JAN ist:;,-1 
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bl 
Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Attention: Mr. S. J. Papich 

SUBJECT 	 : GARRISON and the Kennedy Assassination: 
Bernard FENSTERWALD et al—" 

- 7  ;,1 Ai F.  l(1 

1. A Washington UPI dispatch of 3 January 1969 reads 

as follows: 
t‘. ' 1  t t 

Washington -- New Orleans District Attorney Ji 	
..,,t■ i... 

ison A Nr-.4...tn-44 
, q•.. sm.. .._    	 .... 

is one of seven board members of a new national committe -.. 410 
to investigate assassinations which is being formed here. 	1 1 	■ 

riNtii  tn /  

Bernard Fe 	rwald 47, of Arlington, Va. , another 	
N% ,0 04 

bo r mem er, sal t e committee's purpose is "To embarrass 

been putting off since Nov. 22, 1963." 	 44 

>4  

That was the date of President Kennedy's assassination 

in Dallas. 

Fensterwald, who said he was setting up an office which 

would open in a week, left the senate earlier this week after 

12 years as counsel for several committetypa dip 
J.111-1' 

"The committee will concentrate on the three best known 

assassinations -- President Kennedy, Senator Robert Kennedy 

and Dr. Martin Luther King -- but will leave its options open 

on some other rather mysterious deaths," he said.•••••••■ 
:// - 

"Our position is there was a conspiracy in DallaR ta&g8 1969 
were strong footprints of a conspiracy in Memphis where 

Dr. King was shot and nobody really knows much about what 

went on in Los Angeles (where Senator Kennedy was 	in) 
Lfy7) but we intend to look." 

1) 
KO°  tS 
■ISner 

or force the government to make investigations they have 
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